


Connecting Recruiters & Top Talents in 30 Seconds

- [FETCH Jobs](#)
- [Post Profile](#)
- [Candidates](#)
- [Recruiter Registration](#)
- [Recruiter Login](#)

Follow us on:   

View Profile

View Profile

<b>Warren Warshaw (US Citizen)</b> <span style="float: right;"><b>Posted by: Individual</b></span>		Tot Exp : <b>14 Yrs</b> US Exp : <b>14 Yrs</b>	<b>Preferred Employment</b> Corp-Corp <span style="color: green;">✓</span> W2 Contract <span style="color: green;">✓</span> W2-Permanent <span style="color: green;">✓</span> 1099 Contract <span style="color: green;">✓</span> Need H1B <span style="color: red;">✗</span>	Available as of Feb-25-11  <a href="#">Email [Check Availability]</a>  <a href="#">Forward Profile/Resume</a>  <input type="checkbox"/> <a href="#">Save in Scratchpad</a>   <a href="#">Download Resume</a> Only for Premium Access
<b>Sys Admin/Network;</b> <b>NT Admin</b>	Ph(C) : +1-347-825-1148 Ph(H) : +1-718-981-0221 Ph(W) :	Salary : <b>40K</b> /Yr  Rate : <b>\$35</b> /hr		
Staten Island, NY Relocation : <b>NO</b> Pref. State(s) : NY	AIX > 10 yrs      DNS > 10 yrs      LAN > 10 yrs      Security > 10 yrs TCP/IP > 10 yrs      WAN > 10 yrs      Windows 2000 > 10 yrs      Windows XP > 10 yrs			
Migration, AIX, Basic, Outlook, Desk Top, DHCP, DNS, Excel, Firefox, LAN, Operating System, Security, TCP/IP, Vista, WAN, Windows 2000, Windows XP, Word				
Preferred Time to Call : Day & Evening: 8 AM - 8 PM on Cell +1-347-825-1148 Corp-Corp Info : Notes :				
Domain Experience : <b>IT/Software, Retail</b>				

Enter notes about this profile to share with other recruiters of your company. (Auto Save : ON)

WARREN WARSHAW  
 83 Ridgewood Pl.  
 FL 2  
 Staten Island, NY 10301  
 Home  
 Cell

SKILLS:

Help Desk/Support  
 Provided telephone and computer support to 30 retail stores with Syms Corp.  
 Provided support to 30 users in the Manhattan office of Ben Elias Industries, both on the IBM AIX system and Windows desktop computers.  
 Possess in depth knowledge of Windows 2000, Windows XP, Windows Vista, Office 2000, Office 2003  
 Possess basic network troubleshooting skills in LAN/WAN, TCP/IP, WINS, DNS, DHCP  
 Reloaded Windows computers from scratch.  
 Familiar with all Windows programs – Word, Excel, Outlook, Outlook Express, Internet Explorer, Firefox, Windows Explorer, internet security suites, printers, etc.

Programming

14-year veteran of PICK programming and procs

Business Familiarity

Familiar with all aspects of business – accounting, sales, inventory, purchasing, etc.

System Migration

Supervised migration in the Manhattan office of Ben Elias Industries from a Data General Avion system to an IBM AIX system  
 All computers and peripherals working immediately upon completion of migration

EMPLOYMENT:

Ben Elias Industries Corp., New York, NY  
 June 1997 – Sep 2010  
 Sr. Systems Analyst / User Support  
 Worked on an IBM p615 in-house system running on a PICK/Universe operating system  
 Completed migration to this system from a Data General Avion 4605 system  
 Responsible for maintenance and enhancement of programs in the following areas:  
 Accounting  
 Inventory  
 Sales orders  
 Purchase orders  
 Developed an accounts payable batching system

Syms Corp., Secaucus, NJ  
 August 1996 – May 1997  
 Junior Programmer/Analyst  
 Maintained and enhanced Data/Basic programs in the following areas:  
 Inventory  
 Point-of-sale  
 Accounting  
 Provided 24-hour beeper and telephone support for the help desk, Sun Sparc1000 computer system and the entire corporation

Syms Corp., Secaucus, NJ  
 May 1993 – August 1996  
 Computer Room Operator (in Help Desk/Operations Dept.)  
 Operated main computer system for the entire corporation  
 Provided telephone support for all retail stores

Syms Corp., Paramus, NJ  
 September 1983 – May 1993  
 Assistant Department Manager – Haberdashery Department  
 Supervised employees' activities  
 Responsible for merchandising and overall organization of the department  
 Performed retail check-out procedures

Raymond Warshaw & Co., River Edge, NJ  
 June 1979 – May 1988  
 Carried out bookkeeping and related duties for diverse corporations including payroll analysis, general ledger recording and bank reconciliations

EDUCATION:

William Paterson College, Wayne, NJ

September 1982 – June 1984  
 Program of Study: Computer Science

Stevens Institute of Technology, Hoboken, NJ  
 September 1981 – June 1982  
 Program of Study: Computer Science

<b>Jobs by Category:</b>	Java J2EE Jobs	Mainframe Jobs	Database Developer Jobs	Dot NET, VB, ASP, C# Jobs	Web / Internet Jobs
	DBA's Jobs	Oracle Apps Jobs	Embedded System Jobs	Data Warehousing / ETL Jobs	C++, VC++ Jobs
	SAP Jobs	People Soft Jobs	Business Analyst Jobs	System Admin/Network Jobs	Reporting Tools Jobs
	Siebel Jobs	QA / Testing Jobs	Project Management Jobs	Unix, C, Shell Scripting Jobs	EAI - MiddleWare Jobs